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Town Clerk Office

From: Pinheiro, Margaret
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:43 AM
To: Town Clerk Office
Subject: Westport Youth Commission Regular Meeting  Agenda - Thursday, October 17, 2019

 
 
 

Westport Youth Commission  
General Meeting 

Thursday, October 17th at 7:00pm 
Town Hall Room 201 

  
Agenda 

 
 
 

I.                   7:15-7:25pm: Welcome & Approval of September Minutes 

II.                 7:25pm-7:30pm: Youth Services Report 

III.                7:30pm-7:40pm:  What's Up & Public Input  

IV.               7:40pm-7:55pm: Advocacy Group Overview 

a. Peer Education & Awareness 
i. Involvement Fair 

ii. Dodge-A-Cop 
iii. iMentor 
iv. 2019-2020 Planning 

b. Town Improvements   
i. Student Discounts 

ii. 2019-2020 Planning             

V.                7:55pm-8:25pm: Advocacy Group Breakouts 

VI.               8:25pm-8:30pm: Next Meeting Reminder & Adjourn 

 
 

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 21 17th at 7:00 pm.  If you are unable to attend, 
please contact Kevin Godburn at 203-341-1155.  

 
 


